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LEADERS IN LEARNING

Lincolnshire-Prairie View School District 103
Memo

To: Board of Education
From: Patrick Palbicke
CC:  Dr. Scott Warren
Date: June 20, 2025

Re:  Employment Memo

We recommend approval of the following actions:

NEW HIRES and RESIGNATIONS - NON-CERTIFIED

Name FTE School Position School Action
Year

Krishnan, 1.0 | Half Day Associate Special 2024-2025 | Non Renewal

Ratna Education ITP

Ashman, Jacob | 1.0 | Half Day Associate Special 2024-2025 | Resignation
Education 06/05/2025

Donaldson, 1.0 | Sprague Associate Special 08/18/2025- | New

Teresa Education Early 06/02/2026
Childhood

Cisneros, 1.0 | Daniel Wright | Associate Special 2024-2025 | Resignation

Sandra Education Guided 06/17/2025
RBT

Cimino, Tom 1.0 | Transportation | Bus Driver 2025-2026 | Replacing

Elsworth
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CERTIFIED
Name FTE School Position School Action
Year

Moseby, 1.0 | Daniel Wright | Social Worker 6-8 08/18/2025- | LOA

Joseanna 12/12/2025 | Alex Lyman

Whittern, Nicole | 1.0 | Daniel Wright | 8th Grade Science 08/18/2025- | Replacing
Assignment Change - 06/02/2026 | Ortega
Grade 6 to 8

Daly, Stephanie 1.0 | Sprague EC-2 Principal 2025-2026 Resignation

06/17/2025




